Davidson, Florene, EMNRD

From: : : Ernest Padilla {epadillaplf @ qwestoffice.net]
Sent: i Thursday, June 16, 2011 7:53 PM

To: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD

Cc: : jamesbruce @aol.com -

Subject: ’ : Case 14672 :

Attachments: CCF06162011_00000.pdf

Ms. Davidson:

On behalf of Tritex Energy A, L.P., attached for filing in the above referenced case, is our Entry of Appearance and Pre-
Hearing Statement. Thank you. .

Ernest L. Padilla

PADILLA LAW FIRM, P.A.

P.O. Box 2523

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-2523

T: 505-988-7577

F: 505-988-7592

E: epadillapif@qwestoffice.net; (office) padillalaw @qwestoffice.net

&’vy ) f?é\/w .

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: THIS MESSAGE (INCLUDING ATTACHMENTS, IF ANY) IS INTENDED ONLY FOR THE
USE OF THE INDIVIDUAL OR ENTITY TO WHICH IT IS ADDRESSED AND MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS
PRIVILEGED, CONFIDENTIAL AND EXEMPT FROM DISCLOSURE UNDER APPLICABLE LAW. If you are not the
intended recipient, any review, use, disclosure, distribution or copying is strictly prohibited. If you believe this e-mail has
been sent to you in error, please (i) do not open any attachments, (i) contact the sender immediately by replying to this e-
mail to inform the sender that you have received this e-mail in error, and (iii) delete this e-mail and all attachments.



STATE OF NEW MEXICO : '
ENERGY MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION ’
' SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING CALLED e
BY THE OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION FOR
" THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING '

‘APPLICATION OF DEVON ENERGY PRODUCTION :

-~ .COMPANY FOR N(C ‘S,TANDARD OIL SPACING. AND N
- PRORATION UNIT ANDCOMPULSORY POOLING"

- EDDY COUNTY NEW MEXICO L

" Case No. 14672

ENTRY OF APPEARANCE

CERTIFICATE O’

-1 hereby certlfy that cogyof th leading ‘was s d upon ‘the -© -
followmg counsel ofrecord this ‘16 dayf(}fJLi 011 by facsimile tr: on: .

James Bruce N
P.O. Box 1036 - T T e R
Santa Fe, New: Mexmo 87504 Vel
(505) 987 2151 fd‘( e




APPLICANT: = = -

STATE OF NEW MEXICO . . 7
ENERGY MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT .
' OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION :

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING CALLED '

- BY THE OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION FOR
THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING

APPLICATION OF DEVON ENERGY PRODUCTION

COMPANY FOR NON- STANDARD OIL SPACING AND

PRORATION UNIT ANDCOMPULSORY POOLING

EDDY COUNTY,NEW MEXICO. o :éaéfe‘riio.‘1467w_'z'}i“

PREMARINGSTATEMENT

This Pre- h"’varmg Statement is submltted by TR TEX EN GY A* 'P[,by and

' thrdugh his undersu,ned counsel, I:mest L Pddllla Padllla LawFer "'P Asas réqunred by;

the 011 Conservanon D1v1510n

- A-‘*."-EAﬁANCE,s;f)F? ARTIF

DEVON ENERGY PRODUCTION COMPANY, LP. I

Po Off'ce ox 2573

. Saiita Fé, New Mexm_o 875'04

- :-"‘:'»-.~“.",’II(SOS) 988 7577

W sefi



'STATEMENT OF CASE

APPLICANT: :
Applicant seeks an order pooling all mineral interests from the surface of the earth to the.
base of the undesignated Bone Sprmg formation underlying the N/2N/2.0f Section 20,
Township 19 South, Range 31 East, N.M.P. M., Eddy County, New Mex1co Applicant

proposes to drill its Rigel 20 Fed. Com. weéll No. 1 well to be located at a surface location

in the NW/4NW/4 and bottom hole location in the NE/4NE/4 of Secuon 20 Appllcant
seeks to dedicate the N/2N/2 of Sectxon 20.

OPPOS[TION OR OTHER ‘PARTY'

“TRITEX ENFRGY A L P will present testlmony and ev1dence that 1t should be the

Section 20 wnth a honzontal well bemg drilled from a surface locatlon m the SW/4SW/4 -

to.bottom hole locatxon w1thm the NW/4NW/4 of Sectlon 70

PROPOSED EVIDENCE

APPLICANT _‘
. wiTNesss  ESTTIME . EXHIBITS

’OPPOSI:TION | |

WITNESSES f _ES.T; TIME | -' EXHIBITS .»
Donald thter } " : '20 Enin. IR i)r}cj).eiuc_t-ienvaata
(Elngmeezr_‘)' o | o S
Randall Harris - _» _- 20 mi‘n., _ Geelogie- ﬁ{,a'pp"i:n,e X

PROCEDURAL MATTERS

(Please 1dentlfy any procedural matters Wthh need to. be resolved prlor to -
hearing.) :

None

[
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PADILLA LAW FIRM P A.
! ‘7
"ZL,( e 40—

ERNEST L. PADILLA

- P.O.Box2523
‘Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504- 2523
(505) 988-7577

CERTIFICATE OF SERVIC'E

I hereby certlty that I caused a copy of this Pre-Hearmg Statement to be served :
upon James Bruce, PO Box 1056, Santa Fe, New Mexnco 87504, by facsnmlle at 505-982-

2151 this 16th day of June, 2011.
| /Ldﬁ/(/ U%’ ﬂi&/d o

;RNEST L. PADILLA
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